Lake Oswego - Tigard
Water Partnership

S/?C’l!’i!?g water - COI)/?@CT/I?Q communities

AGENDA

Lake Oswego/Tigard Water Supply Partnership

Oversight Committee

Monday, October 10, 2022 at 5:30 p.m., Lake Oswego Public Works, Willow Room

Call to Order/Roll Call — Chair Manz

Approval of Minutes of meetings held June 20" and July 18", 2022

Public Comment
(for items not on the agenda, a time limit of 3 minutes per person shall apply)

Meeting Points

4.1 Review and discuss the proposed updated IGA

Adjourn



Lake Oswego Tigard Water Partnership
Summary of Special Oversight Committee Meeting
Regarding New Intergovernmental Agreement
June 20, 2022

City of Lake Oswego: Oversight Committee: Mayor Buck, Councilor Manz
Staff: Erica Rooney, City Engineer/Public Works Director; Bret Bienerth,
Water Treatment Plant Manager; Martha Bennett, City Manager; Jason
Loos, City Attorney; Susie Anderson, Administrative Assistant

City of Tigard: Oversight Committee: Councilor Goodhouse, Councilor Newton
Staff: Brian Rager, Public Works Director; Shelby Rihala, City Attorney;
Steve Rymer, City Manager

Guests: Clark Balfour from Cable Huston

Councilor Goodhouse called the meeting to order at 1:09 pm in the Willow Room at Lake Oswego
Operations Center, 17601 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego.

Ms. Rooney explained the special meeting would provide an opportunity to focus on the
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) modifications. Clark Balfour of Cable Huston was hired to help
ensure all the technical aspects and other issues of concern were addressed. The goal was to have a
new IGA that adequately covered the history and provided a clear road map for moving forward. Mr.
Balfour and staff had met and this meeting was to update the committee on progress to date, flush out
areas of concern, and set direction for him as he drafts the new IGA. Councilor Goodhouse asked if Mr.
Balfour was working off of the existing agreement or the proposed agreement drafted by Tigard
councilors and staff. Mr. Balfour explained he and staff had met a couple times. The existing
agreement had provided a rough road map on how to move forward post construction with operation
and maintenance. So far, they had been working from the current original agreement but they also
reviewed the Tigard version that included provisions based on the existing agreement. His approach
was to start with the existing agreement, dropping the construction and design provisions and anything
historical that didn’t pertain to going forward but it could go a different direction if the committee
wanted. He added Tigard's draft agreement was part of the discussion.

Mr. Balfour stated in meeting with staff they identified parts of the IGA that were solid from a staff
perspective and needed guidance from the committee on various issues identified. The purpose of the
work was to get the agreement retooled and ready for council review sometime in early Fall. It would
be necessary for this group to meet again to review the draft and provide guidance to move forward.

He hoped this meeting would provide direction in terms of shaping the document. Councilor
Goodhouse noted that he was up for re-election this year, Councilor Newton would not be seeking re-
election and Councilor Manz would term out. Mayor Buck would be the only member remaining so they

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 1 of 7
June 20, 2022



were anxious to have the process wrapped up before there were new representatives on the
committee. Mr. Balfour thought that wouldn't be a problem. He added there was some flexibility in the
schedule so additional meetings could be scheduled if necessary. The end goal would be to develop a
new operations agreement based on best practices and historical performance. He added that
operations had worked well since 2016 when Tigard started receiving water. His hope was to determine
if there needed to be a brand-new agreement or if the existing agreement with changes would be ok. In
his experience councils tend to be more comfortable with working from something that has been tried
and tested. He asked for the committee’s thoughts. Councilor Goodhouse stated some things were
working but Tigard wanted more equal say in matters. Their intent was to change the committee in to
some sort of governing body so there would be equal say on things like curtailment or decision making.
Tigard auditors had commented that there wasn’t a true agreement in place that gives Tigard an equal
voice on issues. He acknowledged things were working now but wanted to have something in place to
guide future councils. Councilor Manz agreed that councils like continuity and acknowledged the
conversation had been going on for quite some time and Tigard’s areas of concern, like curtailment. She
opined from a Lake Oswego perspective the management, flexibility, and nimbleness during crisis had
proven there was good operational management in place. The bottom line wasn't operational
management but more what the board looks like and how specific issues and concerns Tigard has would
be addressed, such as curtailment and budget. The IGA should be more managerial than operational
was what she was hearing from other committee members. She liked the way operations were going
now but supported some fine tuning of the agreement. Mayor Buck acknowledged Tigard's concerns
and wanted to be sure a document was developed that would address those. He didn’t think the
governing or format of the committee needed to change and was hopeful the objectives could be
accomplished through the existing structure since it was working well. He noted the points on the
agenda and thought they addressed the issues raised in the Tigard draft agreement. He was hopeful
they could amend the document and reach a shared outcome that all could agree on. Councilor
Newton thought the existing agreement could be amended. She cautioned against getting in the weeds
on operations and noted there were existing documents that the agreement could refer to but if those
documents were amended then the agreement would also need to be amended. She stated the main
issues for Tigard were around decision making, and unanticipated capital improvement projects not in
the CIP/budget. Those were things that pointed to a true partnership with equal decision making where
appropriate. Mr. Balfour stated the current agreement was a two-party agreement with key matters
retained by the councils, matters delegated to the managing agency, and this committee that provides
oversight and would now be called the Partnership Committee. He asked if they would like to maintain
the type of decisions currently at the council level or did they want the councils to delegate additional
powers to this committee to make decisions. Mr. Balfour asked Councilor Goodhouse to clarify if they
wanted more equal decision making at the committee level or at the council level. Councilor
Goodhouse replied each council delegates representatives to the committee so there should be more
decision making at the Partnership Committee level. He referenced comments from their auditors
regarding having made such a large investment but not having decision making authority. Tigard would
like more say and decision making at the committee level. Councilor Newton acknowledged there were
some things that couldn't appropriately be delegated from council. She stated the councilors appointed
to the committee were more immersed and therefore have more knowledge. Taking decisions to the
council level requires educating the other councilors on the issue. She acknowledged the committee
members responsibility to advocate to their respective councils and referenced the recent discussion
regarding funding of backup generators and how they advocated to their colleagues the importance of
moving forward with that. She felt it would work better if the committee had as much decision making
as practical and acknowledged there were some things that couldn't be delegated from the councils.

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 2 of 7
June 20, 2022



She also recognized that budget authority would go to the City of Lake Oswego. Mr. Rymer addressed
the audit comments from the past two years and stated they had been broad. He stated the final draft
amended document would be shared with the auditors before adoption to make sure it met their
requirements. Mr. Balfour clarified the auditors didn't classify it as a material weakness but made a
note that a new, more robust operations agreement was needed and was because the current
agreement states that its required or did they focus in on the governance question? Councilor Newton
responded the auditor’'s comments were that the Tigard community had made a significant investment
and with the facilities constructed it was time to have an agreement in place to address how the cities
would work together. Councilor Goodhouse added the auditors didn't specify governance but that
Tigard should have an equal voice in decision making regarding their investment. Ms. Rihala read from
auditors report "although the project is in commercial operation at fiscal year-end, no governing
agreement exists to clearly stipulate ownership of the assets and responsibilities for repair and
maintenance costs going forward. We recommend both municipalities continue to enter discussions
and draft a governance agreement to ensure the intent of both parties for their respective rights and
obligations for operational decisions, sharing of operating revenues and expenses, and respective
responsibilities for capital asset management, maintenance and repairs are exclusively stated. Such an
agreement will also help guide each municipality in the appropriate accounting treatment for the
related assets". Mr. Balfour found their statement helpful.

Mr. Balfour referenced the meeting document and explained the table of contents from the existing
agreement was the basis for the new draft agreement. He noted there were a lot of things in the
existing agreement that still fit or may need to have minor edits or corrections but the substance
wouldn't need to change. He referenced Article 3 which addressed management. He explained
reference to the Management Committee referred to the management staff from both cities. The
section also addressed the Partnership Committee which referred to the elected officials to act as the
liaison to their respective Councils. He thought the title Partnership Committee sent a better message
than Oversight Committee. The committee currently was delegated specific things like CIP, budget, and
capital replacement. He thought there were a few areas to address. The first was capital repair and
replacement, anticipated expenditures that are approved, in the budgets, and in the CIP. The second
was emergency situations, whether budgeted or not, there must be action taken to continue to provide
water to citizens. The Partnership Committee should be involved in terms of notice, status updates, cost
estimates but management decisions would be made and implemented. The third category was capital
replacement not in the CIP or budget, something is needed but not an emergency. He opined this was
an area where the Partnership Committee should have input on expenditures over S500K. Mr. Balfour
asked if there was an example of that scenario. Mr. Bienerth responded pump four at the River Intake
had recently failed. It had to be removed by crane and transported to the manufacturer for repair. The
total cost was over S100K. It wasn't something that had been planned for but it had to be repaired
because it had failed. Mr. Balfour confirmed that there were other functioning pumps but this pump
had to be repaired because it was part of the redundant system. Councilor Goodhouse asked if that
type of scenario would come before the body as input or decision making. Mr. Balfour asked if they
would like to review and recommend to the managing agency and/or council or did they want to be able
to say yes or no and if it was yes or no, the councils would have to delegate that authority to the
Partnership Committee. He understood that Lake Oswego didn’t want to take it that far but Tigard did.
Councilor Goodhouse affirmed Tigard would like to have authority to make decisions. He referred to
the draft agreement Tigard had previously prepared and acknowledged during an emergency staff
would need to act but felt there should be an outline of communication protocols to the committee
during an emergency. He felt parameters should be set indicating what decisions could be made by

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 3 of 7
June 20, 2022



management during an emergency and what decisions would go to the committee. Mr. Balfour asked
how the communications plan currently worked. Ms. Bennett responded there was a joint emergency
operations plan in place which included communication protocols and said there wouldn't be time in an
emergency to convene the committee members. Ms. Rooney stated during the ice storm Mr. Bienerth
contacted her and then she contacted Mr. Rager and they contacted their respective City Managers.
The City Managers were responsible for contacting and communicating status to the councilors. The
same protocols occurred during the chlorine shortage event. She reiterated there were communication
plans outlined in the Water Management and Conservation Plan (WMCP), Emergency Response Plan
(ERP), and Operations Plan. Ms. Bennett said she would be reluctant to recommend putting
communication protocols in the IGA because there needed to be flexibility. Councilor Manz asked if the
two agencies would be able to communicate if regular communication services were down. Ms. Rooney
responded the Risk and Resiliency Plan (RRP), a co-document to the ERP identified certain scenarios like
that. She acknowledged it was a vulnerability that all cities face. Councilor Manz asked if the
communication protocols in each city's ERP were the same. Mr. Rymer replied they both were similar.
Ms. Bennett stated the chlorine shortage was a great example. The technical staff met frequently and
kept city managers informed. She acknowledged Tigard's concern about Lake Oswego doing something
that would harm Tigard but pointed out during the ice storm Lake Oswego needed Tigard to provide
water Lake Oswego, the partnership was a two-way street. She recommended putting communication
protocols in the operational plans and amend those as necessary and keep it out of the IGA. Councilor
Newton agreed and stated what they were trying to do in the new IGA was to name the plans. They
weren't proposing communications details in the new IGA. She referred back to the discussion
regarding the committee's involvement addressing the S100K expense to repair the pump at the River
Intake. She felt Tigard should somehow be made aware of those types of situations. She thought
expenditures over $500K should come before the Partnership Committee and referenced the study for
backup power at the Water Plant and River Intake. She said it was helpful to hear the options, get staff
recommendations, and present it to their council with the recommendation to use ARPA funds to cover
the expense. Mr. Balfour said during an emergency situation continued updating of information, as it
becomes available, could be incorporated in the communications plan. In emergency situations
information would be in real time so councils could be informed and able to make decisions. Regarding
lesser expenses that were necessary but not planned, there would be notice of the issue, the plan to
address it and operate in the meantime. There would be time to inform the committee and determine if
action were necessary. Councilor Newton asked if that would be for expenditures over $500k, under or
both. Mr. Balfour replied that was his suggestion but dollar thresholds could be considered. Councilor
Newton referred to the backup power study and thought that type of scenario was more complicated
because the different options were presented and needed to be considered. She asked if that type of
situation would warrant calling a special meeting. Ms. Rooney reminded her every quarter the
committee meets and Mr. Bienerth presents an operations activity report that includes issues like the
pump repair. The secondary power study was conducted and the results were brought to the
committee for their input. In an emergency, for example, if another pump failed and it would be
necessary to receive water from another Clackamas River water provider, then an emergency meeting
would be held to make sure the committee was agreeable because rates would be increased. Councilor
Newton asked if they were addressing emergency situations or dollar amount. Ms. Bennett stated in an
emergency staff would act and inform the committee and need to distinguish between emergent and
emergency. When there would be time for the committee to convene, that would happen. Councilor
Goodhouse recognized things were working great currently but their concern was the agreement didn't
state the details of the decision making process. Mr. Rymer said that's where the hierarchy of the
documents would come in. The IGA is more broad strokes and references the plans by name where the

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 4 of 7
June 20, 2022



details of process and decision making is outlined. In the future, changes could be made to the plans
without needing to amend the IGA. Councilor Manz voiced her support for the hierarchy of documents
and noted as technology or engineering may change over the course of time, the plans could be
changed vs. the IGA and its restrictive nature. Councilor Goodhouse opined if the committee were a
governing body they could make changes. Councilor Manz reminded they had all seen and reviewed the
plans. Councilor Goodhouse stated if it were a governing body they would have the power to re-
examine and make changes to the plans. Councilor Newton said they've had opportunity to ask
qguestions and get clarification on the plans but would be reluctant to let the committee decide how to
operate a water plant. Councilor Manz felt the questions she had about the operating agreements had
been answered to her satisfaction and felt that type of decision making wasn't necessary for this group.
Councilor Newton agreed having the opportunity to review the plans and ask questions was sufficient
and thought the IGA was mostly about formalizing how decisions would be made. Ms. Bennett added it
should also address how disputes would be resolved. Councilor Newton concurred. Mayor Buck
clarified what was being proposed was the Management Committee would work together on the plans
and then the Partnership Committee would review and comment. Ms. Rooney stated Lake Oswego and
Tigard staff worked together to develop the WMCP because it applied to both cities. The same was
done for the ERP for the plant and subsequently the ERP for both city's distribution systems, all using the
same consultant. The three plans look very similar. When the Operations Plan was developed in 2017,
Kari Duncan, the plant manager worked closely with John Goodrich from Tigard. It was developed by
the Management Committee, then brought to the Oversight Committee for review, advisement and
feedback. Councilor Newton suggested when new plans are developed the Partnership Committee
might be involved to vocalize or suggest any overriding policies or practices that ought to be included, to
make sure the Management Committee didn’t head down a road that wasn’t reflective of what the
Partnership Committee and councils would want. Councilor Goodhouse asked if the practice of sharing
plans with the Partnership Committee was detailed somewhere or if that's just the way it had been. Ms.
Rooney replied they had been following the current agreement and the way it says to operate. She
acknowledged it was the same way as when the project was being developed, but the Oversight
Committee and Management Committee were kept the same. That guided the development of the new
agreement. The agreement states the Oversight Committee will meet at least quarterly and that's
what’s been done. Councilor Goodhouse asked if it outlines what must be done at the meeting. Ms.
Rooney stated it did and there were a lot of good things in the IGA that were already being done and
that they want to continue.

Mr. Balfour reviewed there was an Operations Plan, Emergency Response Plan, and Joint Water
Management and Conservation Plan, all which include communication protocols that had worked well
so far. Mayor Buck asked Councilor Goodhouse to clarify his comment regarding the IGA referencing
the two cities would work together to develop a plan or if that had been the practice. Councilor
Goodhouse replied the practice had been that the cities work together but wanted something in writing
saying they would work together and make decisions together and outline the processes for that. Ms.
Bennett noted the original agreement was focused on construction and the new agreement must make
it clear the Management Committee has the responsibility to work together. Councilor Goodhouse
reiterated things were operating fine now but wanted assurance that years from now if something were
to change, there would be clear language and direction. Ms. Bennett agreed it should be spelled out
that the Management Committee has the responsibility to coordinate the plans between the cities. Mr.
Balfour clarified the cities would work together to develop plans and periodically review them. Ms.
Bennett concurred and added to inform the Partnership Committee and offer them opportunity to
provide policy guidance. Mr. Rager referenced the Operations Plan and noted there was an entire

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 5 of 7
June 20, 2022



appendix dedicated to the Communications plan. It lays out what's done during normal operation
periods, what should be done during non-normal operations periods, and an entire section about what's
to be done during emergency operating conditions. He opined that type of documentation addressed
Councilor Goodhouse's concerns. Councilor Goodhouse maintained it should be clearly stated in the
agreement so down the road when it's different people it would be clear how to operate. Ms. Rooney
referenced Article 3 and stated the way it was currently written is the way it operates. She noted she
didn't become involved until the plant was operational and she had referenced the current agreement
for operational guidance as to how the OVC and management team were supposed to operate. She felt
it could be made better by updating and removing some of the extraneous language but the end result
would be similar to how things are run today. Councilor Goodhouse pointed out the current agreement
states a new agreement will be in place 3 years after the completion of construction so it was long
overdue. Mr. Balfour clarified discussions regarding the new agreement had started pre-Covid.
Councilor Goodhouse agreed and said it had started back when Mayor Cook and Councilor Snider sat on
the committee and felt it was time to finalize the new agreement before a whole new committee was in
place.

Mr. Balfour readdressed the $500k threshold and asked if the group felt that was right. Councilor
Goodhouse asked what Mr. Rymer's threshold was in Tigard. Mr. Rymer responded his signing
authority was $250k. Ms. Bennett stated her threshold was also $250k so she thought $500k total
made sense. Councilor Newton suggested in an emergency, expenditures over $500k might be handled
differently. Ms. Rooney recalled the ice storm. The fact that it was declared an emergency gave some
latitude to get the generators, not knowing what it might cost. Councilor Goodhouse asked what the
parameters were for declaring an emergency and if that emergency status would give decision making
authority to Lake Oswego and gave an example of Lake Oswego declaring a curtailment emergency for a
summer and not supplying Tigard with their share of water. Ms. Bennett clarified City Managers can
only declare an emergency for 72 hours and reiterated the importance of the agreement pointing to the
other plans that state what will happen in these different scenarios. Mr. Balfour pointed out even if
Lake Oswego were to incur expenses in an emergency that Tigard would be partially responsible for,
there's a provision in the agreement that says Tigard can pay under protest. The immediate problem is
resolved, people have water, and the protest can move to the dispute resolution process. He said it
would be impossible to include every possible scenario in an agreement so it would be important to
clearly outline the dispute resolution process and assured that language would be looked at very
carefully. Councilor Manz asked about the rationale behind the $500k figure. Ms. Bennett responded it
came from the previous draft created by Tigard. Mr. Balfour added it also exceeded each CM's
respective authority. Councilor Manz stated she felt $5500k was an appropriate amount. Ms. Rooney
reminded there were multiple protections on signing authority within each city.

Mr. Balfour opened discussion regarding curtailment. In the current agreement it states Lake Oswego
and Tigard would address curtailment equally, not the 18/20 proportionally. He asked if in the new
agreement they would like to have curtailment shared proportionally or if they would prefer to keep the
language as equally. He asked how a curtailment situation was handled operationally in the past and if
changing to proportionally would affect that. Mr. Bienerth responded there had been curtailment
discussions among staff but never had an actual curtailment situation. He noted Tigard had the ability
to produce some of their own water from wells where Lake Oswego did not. Ms. Bennett asked about
curtailment during the chlorine shortage. Ms. Rooney stated there was voluntary curtailment and staff
referred to the curtailment plan to determine when it might be appropriate to call a formal curtailment,
but that didn't happen. Mr. Rager added both cities stopped watering parks and washing vehicles but

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 6 of 7
June 20, 2022



didn't compare how much each city was cutting back. Conceptually, the cities cut back equally by taking
the same measures. Ms. Rooney pointed out during the chlorine supply shortage there was never a
shortage of water. Had the chlorine supply run out there would have been a boil water notice and both
cities were trying to avoid that. She noted that the situations that arise are never exactly addressed in
the various plans but they act as a guide for decision making. Nothing ever happens the way the plans
state so staff are constantly having to adapt them to the situation at hand. During the chlorine shortage
the curtailment plan wasn't implemented but had it been, it wouldn't have been due to a lack of water.
She opined it wouldn't be possible to address every scenario in an agreement. Ms. Bennett reminded
the group that if there were a water shortage it would not be a surprise. It would be anticipated months
in advance and opined there would likely be enough water for domestic consumption. Councilor
Goodhouse stated he felt proportional vs. equally would be more appropriate. Mr. Balfour agreed
because the rest of the agreement was based on proportional investment and included method for
Tigard to recapture costs when providing water to Lake Oswego based on the source. He asked how it
was handled when Tigard provided water to Lake Oswego in the ice storm. Mr. Rager said it was done
during the annual true-up. Councilor Goodhouse asked if water rights were reduced, would the
remaining rights be assigned proportionally or equally and if that were addressed in the agreement. Mr.
Balfour recommended if that were to happen the cities may want to renegotiate the agreement. Ms.
Bennett agreed and suggested outlining the parameters that may trigger a renegotiation but speculated
a reduction in water rights was highly unlikely. Mr. Balfour stated his next step would be to draft a new
agreement based on the proposed table of contents and that he would flag the proportion vs. equal
language for further discussion. Having consistency regarding investment proportion throughout the
agreement would be beneficial and noted because the proportion spilt was 18/20 it wouldn’t be a huge
difference vs. equally. He felt he had enough direction to create a draft for the committee's review.
Councilor Goodhouse asked about timeline for completion of the draft and meeting to review and the
process following that. Mr. Balfour replied the next scheduled time for this group to meet was shortly
after Labor Day but thought by the end of July they could have a document ready to share with the
committee members.

7. ADJOURN

There being no further business Councilor Goodhouse adjourned the meeting at 2:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susie Anderson
Administrative Assistant

Approved by the Oversight Committee:

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 7 of 7
June 20, 2022



Lake Oswego Tigard Water Partnership
Summary of Oversight Committee Meeting
July 18, 2022

City of Lake Oswego: Oversight Committee: Mayor Buck, Councilor Manz
Staff: Erica Rooney, Public Works Director/City Engineer; Bret Bienerth,
Water Treatment Plant Manager; Susie Anderson, Administrative
Assistant

City of Tigard: Oversight Committee: Councilor Goodhouse, Councilor Newton
Staff: Brian Rager, Public Works Director

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

The meeting of the Lake Oswego Tigard Water Partnership Oversight Committee was called to order by
Chair Manz at 5:42 p.m. The meeting was held in the second-floor conference room at the Tigard Public
Library, 13500 SW Hall Blvd, Tigard.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilor Newton moved to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2022 meeting. Mayor Buck seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.
4. COMMITTEE BUSINESS

4.1 Operations Committee

Mr. Bienerth reviewed the operations report in the meeting packet. Of note, water demand hadn't
increased much until the previous couple of weeks. Overall water use was down and the river level was
above normal. Most of the state remained in drought conditions but the northwest corner of the state
was not. Pump 4 at the River Intake had been reinstalled and was running smoothly. Lake Oswego and
Tigard staff worked together to turn pipeline valves in Gladstone and Lake Oswego.

4.2 Backup Power Study Update

Mr. Bienerth reported Lake Oswego City Council had approved a design/build approach for the backup
power project but an RFP hadn't yet been issued. The hope was to have it issued soon but a staff
shortage in engineering was slowing the process. Councilor Goodhouse asked if the backup source had
been determined. Mr. Bienerth replied the RFP would include the potential backup options but thought

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 1 of 3
July 18, 2022



diesel generators would likely be used. Councilor Goodhouse asked if they would determine which side
of the river backup power would be housed. Mr. Bienerth said he had extensive discussions with the
manager of the Tri-City Wastewater Plant, which is across the river from the intake, about the potential
to have a backup power source on their property. They determined it would be prohibitively expensive
and a regulatory nightmare. Mr. Bienerth explained there were two power feeds into the pump station,
so two smaller generators could be brought in, attached to each feed, and provide more than enough
power to run pumps. Councilor Goodhouse asked if the generators would be mobile or permanent.

Ms. Rooney responded there wasn't enough room at the site for permanent generators so they would
have to be portable.

4.3 Water Quality Report

Mr. Bienerth handed out copies of each city's Annual Water Quality Report. He explained although the
reports looked different they contained the same required information. Mayor Buck asked where the
reports go to. Mr. Bienerth replied Tigard mails their report to their water customers. Lake Oswego
announces the report is available in the HelloLO, either online or they can call to request a hardcopy be
mailed to them. Councilor Newton stated the decision was made to mail the Tigard report because they
serve Durham and King City whose citizens may not necessarily visit the Tigard website. Mayor Buck
commented on the graphic showing tap water cost at $.01 per gallon vs. bottled water at over a dollar.
Councilor Goodhouse stated people think bottled water is better than tap water but it really isn’t. Ms.
Rooney noted there were parts of the country where bottled water was safer and cleaner than tap
water so we were fortunate in this area. Mayor Buck asked if the penny per gallon was just for the
water, not the infrastructure. Ms. Rooney said it was part of the water rates which include
infrastructure. Mayor Buck stated people would still get a bill if didn’t use any water. Ms. Rooney
explained there was a base rate that covers getting the water to your house and then there was a usage
rate on top of that. Mr. Rager added it costs the City about a penny per gallon to provide or deliver the
water. Councilor Goodhouse stated some Tigard customers were charged a pumping fee, depending on
where they live, and different meter sizes had different rates. Councilor Newton noted meter size was
determined by the number of fixtures in a home, as well. Mayor Buck asked if people in Lake Oswego
also have different sized meters and different rates. Ms. Rooney replied there were different size
meters that had different rates for installation. Councilor Goodhouse stated Tigard billing was now
more consumption based. Mayor Buck asked if River Terrace 2.0 would be supplied by this system. Mr.
Rager replied it would and was part of the Water Master Plan. Reservoir 18 on the other side of Bull
Mountain was under construction and another reservoir would likely be needed in the future in that
area. Councilor Goodhouse said Tigard's population was expected to go from about 55k to 70k. Ms.
Rooney added the Joint Water Commission would also be supplying water to Tigard. The Lake Oswego
Tigard system wouldn't be large enough to be the sole source for Tigard in the future.

4.4 Budget Report

Mr. Bienerth reported Lake Oswego was half way through the biennial budget cycle and overall had 65%
of budget remaining. He noted historically spending for electricity was well below budget but the past
fiscal year the budget was $S800k and total spending was $802k. Councilor Manz asked if the price of
electricity had gone up. Mr. Bienerth replied it had increased 6% at the beginning of the year.

Councilor Manz asked how inflation would affect the bottom line at the end of the budget cycle. Ms.
Rooney responded later in the fall when work for the next budget cycle begins, they would receive rate
information from PGE and NW Natural that would help plan for the upcoming year. Mr. Bienerth stated
water treatment chemical prices had also increased and noted hypochlorite had recently gone from
$1.22 per gallon to $1.94. Councilor Goodhouse asked how the increased expenses for electricity and

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 2 of 3
July 18, 2022



chemicals were being covered and if reserves were being used or if a rate increase would need to be
considered. Ms. Rooney stated other line items may not expend their full budget so that would help
make up for those line items that may go over. If necessary, the ending fund balance could be used with
council approval. She pointed out there was 65% of the biennial budget remaining after the first fiscal
year so spending was trending low. Things like electricity rates couldn’t be controlled but decisions
could be made, whether to spend or not, on other line items. Mr. Bienerth added due to the increased
cost of electricity and chemicals he had been backing off of elective type work or trying to schedule
anything extra. Councilor Goodhouse asked if reserves were being set aside. Ms. Rooney affirmed.

Mr. Rager stated each finance department had a different approach but were setting aside reserves in
their respective water funds. Councilor Goodhouse asked if the reserves would be to rebuild the entire
plant or were for wear and tear. Ms. Rooney replied the reserves would be for capital replacement over
time. Councilor Manz recalled deciding on the approach for setting aside reserves in the past.
Councilor Newton agreed and noted the cities were setting aside the same percentage but using
different approaches.

4.5 Summer Water Forecast
Reviewed in previous discussion.

4.6 IGA Agreement Next Steps

Ms. Rooney reported staff had received the first draft revised IGA from Clark Balfour and would be
meeting in the coming week to review the draft. Staff would continue to work on the draft over the
next two months and bring it to the committee in mid- September. It would be a special meeting
separate from the regular quarterly meeting.

5.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Councilor Manz asked if anyone had future agenda items to add. There were none.

6.0 ADJOURN

There being no further business Chair Manz asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Buck
moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilor Goodhouse seconded the motion. The motion passed and
Chair Manz adjourned the meeting at 6:23 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susie Anderson
Administrative Assistant

Approved by the Oversight Committee:

Oversight Committee Meeting Page 3 of 3
July 18, 2022



4.1

Lake Oswego - Tigard
Water Partnership

sharing water - connecting communities

4.1 Lake Oswego Tigard Operations Committee Report October 10th, 2022

Customer Inquiries:

Summary — Nothing unusual; all calls resolved

Type of Call Lake Oswego Tigard
Taste/Odor 3 5
Discoloration 1 -
Temperature 1
Strange water chemistry 1

All taste and odor complaints were taken care of with flushing. Discoloration was fixed by customer
flushing his hot water tank. Strange water chemistry was only felt by customer and she thinks the issue
may not be her water after further review. The temperature question was related to a new grocery
store and the water temperature they should expect for their produce.

Asset Management:

In the third quarter of 2022 682 work orders were completed. Of these work orders 675 or
98.5% were either preventive or predictive maintenance.

3rd Quarter 2022 Work

1”7
~—

= Corrective = Predictive = Preventive mmm \Work Orders === Labor Hours

11

Quarterly Maintenance
Completed and Labor Hours
last 5 Quarters

1000

500

2021 Q3 2021Q4 2022Q1 2022Q2 2022Q3



Water Production:

700

600

500

Combined Water Use LO - Tigard 2017-2022

400
300
200
100
0
\qsﬁ Qe?‘@ @Q’@ A Q@@Q g fé o@‘&’ ’ @@&’é
< A5 Q
) ()17 MG e 2018 MG 2019 MG 2020 MG e 202]1 MG == ?2022 MG
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
MG MG MG MG MG MG
January 246.29 215.48 224.67 226.22 243.2 263.39
February 209.22 200.64 195.05 207.56 201.45 268.47
March 264.89 224.11 214.81 229.5 242.25 300.1
April 217.89 219.48 200.59 257.18 301.3 273.16
May 297.61 380.95 384.53 310.9 397.79 243.26
June 404.92 470.34 475.12 356.79 459.46 307.36
July 583.25 610.08 514.3 520.99 599.1 544.87
August 599.96 586.21 531.28 568.27 582.5 586.38
September 423.64 396.81 344.97 434.74 401.97 479.74
October 255.93 298.68 241.78 282.56 251.43
November 217.13 229.2 227.39 231.16 230.36
December 223.22 253.76 226.66 242.39 235.68
Total 3943.95 4085.74 3781.15 3868.26 4146.49 3266.73




4.1

Major Projects:

Completed the Oregon Health Authority Water System Survey and received an Outstanding
Performance award.

The Criteria for the award:

¢ No treatment technique violations for last 5 years

e No more than 1 Monitoring and Reporting Violation in last 3 years (we have zero
violations)

e No significant deficiencies or rule violation identitfied during the current survey

e No waterborne disease outbreak attributable to water system in last 5 years

Oregon Health Authority
Drinking Water Services

This 1s to certify that the
Lake Oswego - Tigard Water Supply Public Water
System
has successfully met the criteria for

Outstanding Performance
during the last Water System Survey conducted on

David Emme, Manager

Drinking Water Services
Oregon Health Authority




	Draft OVC meeting agenda 2022 10 10
	OVC Mtg 2022 06 20 minutes draft
	OVC Mtg 2022 07 18 minutes draft
	Lake Oswego Tigard Water Partnership
	Summary of Oversight Committee Meeting
	July 18, 2022
	Respectfully Submitted,
	Susie Anderson
	Administrative Assistant

	4.1 Operations Committee Activities Report-Draft 1-2022.10.10

